
 

 

AGENDA 
       

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS 

 

VIA:  RODNEY LUCAS, CITY MANAGER  

 

FROM: Susan Gooding Liburd through Nohemi Polanco, Building, Planning & 

Zoning Manager 

 

 SUBJECT:  "Final Amended Budget" (#3) for the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 

 

DATE:  18th November 2022 

      
 

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:   

In accordance with Florida Statute 129.06 (2), the City must approve a Resolution to adopt 

a "Final Amended Budget" (#3) for the Fiscal Year 2021-2022.  

 
F.S.129.06(2) The board at any time within a fiscal year may amend a budget for that year, and may 
within the first 60 days of a fiscal year amend the budget for the prior fiscal year 

 

BUDGET IMPACT:  YES 
 

 

LEGAL NOTE:  N/A 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   

The Finance Department recommends approval of Resolution 2022 - 62 adopting the Final 

Budget Amendment (#3) for Fiscal Year 2021-2022. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

Resolution 2022 - 62 


